





IAN COWBURN 4 FLAT 16

Your eTicket bar code is unique.

Once it has been scanned no other eTicket with the same bar code will be allowed entry.

STOCKPORT

Show: Bang Goes the Theory Live Experience

Date: 23 October 2011

Venue: Campfield Market Hall

Address: Campfield Avenue Arcade, Liverpool Road, Manchester M3 4FH

Event starts: 11am

Last admission: 11.30am

Minimum Age: All welcome (under 16s must be accompanied by an adul):

Refreshments available: Yes

We advise that you arrive 30 minutes before the event start time to make the most of your

experience.

This is your official BBC eTicket so please make sure you print it off and bring it with you!

Terms & Conditions

Please take a few moments to read all the information carefully and bear in mind that by accepting a ticket you're agreeing to our terms and conditions. We want coming to see a BBC show to be an exciting and unique experience, so here are a few things to help you enjoy it.

- 1. This ticket is valid for admittance up until 30 minutes after the show start time. If you arrive later than 30 minutes after the start of the show, you risk your ticket being reallocated so please arrive in plenty of time. Admission will only be allowed with a valid ticket for each person.
- 2. If you have any access requirements, please let us know as soon as possible by emailing bangoutreach@bbc.co.uk. All venues offer wheelchair access, but numbers are limited so if you would like to make use of this, you must advise us in advance.
- 3. Please be aware that smoke effects, lasers and loud noises may be used in the show. Children aged16 and under must be accompanied by an adult.
- 4. As part of our audience you'll make a major contribution to the show. You may see yourself on screen and you may be asked to participate in some way on an entirely voluntary basis. To make sure everyone has a great time we'll ask people to leave if they interrupt or disrupt the show or behave in a way likely to cause damage, injury, nuisance or annoyance. The BBC reserves the right to refuse admission.
- 5. The BBC may carry out filming, photography and audio recording at this event. Attendance at the event implies your agreement to be filmed, photographed or recorded. It also implies your agreement that the BBC may use the material collected as it sees fit across all media. If for any reason you are unhappy with this, please contact bangoutreach@bbc.co.uk
- 6. Now and again we have to cancel or change bookings. If this happens, we'll do all we can to give you plenty of notice, but we can't be held responsible for any expenses you have in getting to us.
- 7. Before you set out we recommend you call us on 0370 901 1227 or go to bbc.co.uk/tickets to check that your show is going ahead at the time and venue on your eTicket. If you have any other questions you can speak to one of our team on the same number.
- 8. This ticket has no cash value.

For more information about this event please visit bbc.co.uk/bang

We hope you enjoy the show!

COMPLIMENTARY TICKET NOT FOR SALE

0517600942

0942 I Cowburn







IAN COWBURN 4 FLAT 16

Your eTicket bar code is unique.

Once it has been scanned no other eTicket with the same bar code will be allowed entry.

STOCKPORT

Show: Bang Goes the Theory Live Experience

Date: 23 October 2011

Venue: Campfield Market Hall

Address: Campfield Avenue Arcade, Liverpool Road, Manchester M3 4FH

Event starts: 11am

Last admission: 11.30am

Minimum Age: All welcome (under 16s must be accompanied by an adul):

Refreshments available: Yes

We advise that you arrive 30 minutes before the event start time to make the most of your

experience.

This is your official BBC eTicket so please make sure you print it off and bring it with you!

Terms & Conditions

Please take a few moments to read all the information carefully and bear in mind that by accepting a ticket you're agreeing to our terms and conditions. We want coming to see a BBC show to be an exciting and unique experience, so here are a few things to help you enjoy it.

- 1. This ticket is valid for admittance up until 30 minutes after the show start time. If you arrive later than 30 minutes after the start of the show, you risk your ticket being reallocated so please arrive in plenty of time. Admission will only be allowed with a valid ticket for each person.
- 2. If you have any access requirements, please let us know as soon as possible by emailing bangoutreach@bbc.co.uk. All venues offer wheelchair access, but numbers are limited so if you would like to make use of this, you must advise us in advance.
- 3. Please be aware that smoke effects, lasers and loud noises may be used in the show. Children aged16 and under must be accompanied by an adult.
- 4. As part of our audience you'll make a major contribution to the show. You may see yourself on screen and you may be asked to participate in some way on an entirely voluntary basis. To make sure everyone has a great time we'll ask people to leave if they interrupt or disrupt the show or behave in a way likely to cause damage, injury, nuisance or annoyance. The BBC reserves the right to refuse admission.
- 5. The BBC may carry out filming, photography and audio recording at this event. Attendance at the event implies your agreement to be filmed, photographed or recorded. It also implies your agreement that the BBC may use the material collected as it sees fit across all media. If for any reason you are unhappy with this, please contact bangoutreach@bbc.co.uk
- 6. Now and again we have to cancel or change bookings. If this happens, we'll do all we can to give you plenty of notice, but we can't be held responsible for any expenses you have in getting to us.
- 7. Before you set out we recommend you call us on 0370 901 1227 or go to bbc.co.uk/tickets to check that your show is going ahead at the time and venue on your eTicket. If you have any other questions you can speak to one of our team on the same number.
- 8. This ticket has no cash value.

For more information about this event please visit bbc.co.uk/bang

We hope you enjoy the show!

COMPLIMENTARY TICKET NOT FOR SALE

0517600943

0943 I Cowburn